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Angela Charles

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Wednesday, July 02, 2014 12:06 PM
To: Bob Casey
Cc: Marguerite McLean; Greg Fogleman; Curtis Williams; Brenda Hawkins; Mark Long; Beth 

Salak
Subject: RE: Transfer of documents filed in 140000-OT to 140119-TL

Good afternoon, Bob, 
 
We will move the documents from Docket 140000 to 140119 per your request below. 
 
 
Dorothy Menasco 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-413-6770 
 
 
From: Bob Casey  
Sent: Wednesday, July 02, 2014 10:24 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Marguerite McLean; Greg Fogleman; Curtis Williams; Brenda Hawkins; Mark Long; Bob Casey; Beth Salak 
Subject: Transfer of documents filed in 140000-OT to 140119-TL 
 
Please transfer the documents listed below from the undocketed file 140000-OT to: 
 
140119-TL, 2015 State certification §54.313 and §54.314, annual reporting requirements for high-cost 
recipients, and certification of support for eligible telecommunications carriers. 
 
If you have any questions, please call me. 
 
Thanks! 
 
Bob 
 
 
03371-14  6/30/2014 CenturyLink (Brown) - Copy of Section 63.71 

application as filed with FCC, Washington, D.C. 
*03371-14.pdf 
(0.6MB)  

03253-14  6/24/2014 CenturyLink (Khazraee) - Letter dated 6/23/14 with 
attached annual reporting requirement for CAF ICC 
recipients, for 2014, as filed with the FCC, pursuant to 
47 C.F.R. Section 54.304(c)(1). 

*03253-14.pdf 
(0.1MB)  

03121-14  6/19/2014 Smart City (Daniels) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Certain 
documents associated with CAF-ICC recovery 
mechanism; supplemental to filing dated 6/10/14. [See 
DN 02873-14] 
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03120-14  6/19/2014 Smart City (Daniels) - Letter dated 6/19/14 claiming 
confidentiality of DN 03121-14; includes redacted 
version. 

*03120-14.pdf 
(0.3MB)  

03087-14  6/18/2014 SmartCity (Daniels) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Certain 
portions of rate floor certification, in accordance with 
47 C.F.R. 54.313(a) and (h). 

 

03086-14  6/18/2014 SmartCity (Daniels) - Letter dated 6/18/14 claiming 
confidentiality of DN 03087-14; includes redacted 
version. 

*03086-14.pdf 
(0.5MB)  

 




